

From: Barrett, Richard <richard.barrett@forestrycommission.gov.uk>
Sent: 13 January 2025 15:08
To: william.simcock@kirklees.gov.uk
Cc: Gooch, Caroline <caroline.gooch@forestrycommission.gov.uk>
Subject: 2nd Response to Planning application 2023/62/93704/E

Dear William

On June 12th, 2024, Caroline Gooch, Regulations Manager at the Forestry Commission, submitted a comment regarding the above planning application (attached). Her comment outlined an ongoing investigation into allegations of illegal tree felling at the site in question.

The Forestry Commission has determined that a breach of the Forestry Act 1967 (as amended) has occurred. As a result, a Restock Notice, issued under Section 17A of the Act, has been served on the landowner.

For further details regarding the Restock Notice and the associated obligation periods, please refer to Caroline's original comment.

Kind regards,

Richard Barrett

Field Manager

m: 07891417622
ao: 03000674900 (Y&NE Area Office)
ah: 03000674420 (Bucks Horn Oak admin hub)

Upcoming leave 20th Dec – 7th Jan 25

richard.barrett@forestrycommission.gov.uk
www.gov.uk/forestrycommission

Please Note – I choose to work flexibly. Although I'm sending this email now, I don't expect it to be read, actioned or a response sent (if required) outside of your normal working hours.

Discover Your Career in Forestry. Find more career resources at gov.uk/forestry/careers